John Coffey

From: jon@atlantices.com

Sent: Wednesday, June 14, 2023 3:20 PM

To: John Coffey

Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] Algonquin Sports Complex FSJ Survey Report
Attachments: Algonquin Sports Complex Florida Scrub-Jay Survey Report.pdf

Caution: This email contains an attachment that is not from the
City of Indian Harbour Beach organization.

Hi John — See below!
Jon

Jon H. Shepherd, MS, PWS
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Atlantic Environmental of Florida, LLC
657 Montreal Avenue
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Phone: 321-676-1505
Cell: 321-302-2662
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www.AtlanticES.com

From: Gawera, Erin <erin_gawera@fws.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, June 14, 2023 3:17 PM

To: 'Jon Shepherd' <jon@atlantices.com>; FLESRegs, FW4 <FW4FLESRegs @fws.gov>
Subject: Fw: [EXTERNAL] Algonquin Sports Complex FSJ Survey Report

Hi again Jon, it is a good day to review surveys!
Thank you for your report and 5-day scrub-jay survey results.

Based on the results of your survey, this site is not currently occupied by scrub-jays. Therefore, the Service
has no objection to its development.

For Admin: Please log this project in to the ECOS site.

Hope all is well with you!



Erin
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Erin M. Gawera, Fish and Wildlife Biologist
US Fish and Wildlife Service

Email: erin gawera@fws.gov
https://www.fws.gov/office/florida-ecological-services

Florida Ecological Services Field Office
7915 Baymeadows Way, Suite 200
Jacksonville, FL 32256-7517
904/731-3121 (direct)

904/731-3336 (main)

Fax: 904/731-3045 or 3048

From: jon@atlantices.com <jon@atlantices.com>

Sent: Friday, June 2, 2023 2:45 PM

To: Gawera, Erin <erin_gawera@fws.gov>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Algonquin Sports Complex FSJ Survey Report

This email has been received from outside of DOI - Use caution before clicking on links, opening
attachments, or responding.

Just when you thought it was safe to go back in the water....one more request for you. Please see attached FSJ report on
this Indian Harbour Beach project site. If you have any questions or concerns, please let me know. Would it be possible
to get a clearance email on this one as well? Thanks.

Have a good weekend.

Jon

Jon H. Shepherd, MS, PWS
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